STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL

Telephone (518) 776-2012
September 4, 2015

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
10 Stewart P1., Apartment 2D-E
White Plains, NY 10603

Re:  Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. v. Cuomo
AD No. 521534

Dear Ms. Sassower:

[ am writing in response to your voice-mail message requesting that we discuss your
request for a settlement conference. Respondents’ position on this issue is fully set forth in my
September 3, 2015 affirmation opposing that request but consenting to your request for an
extension of time to perfect the appeal. Both sides’ positions are currently before the Court for
resolution. In light of respondents’ position, further discussions on this matter would not be
productive.

Very truly yours,

in/ g
" Lt
s/

VICTOR PALADINO
Assistant Solicitor General
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